
AUSLEY & MCMULLEN 
ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW 

2 2 7  SOUTH CALHOUN STREET 

P.O. BOX 391 (Z IP  32302) 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301 

( B 5 0 )  224-9115 FAX (8501 222-7560  

July 21,2008 

HAND DELIVERED 

Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Ofice of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL, 32399-0850 

Re: Petition by Tampa Electric Company for Approval to Modify its Renewable 
Energy Program; Docket No. 080367-EG 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

At Staff request, Tampa Electric Company hereby waives the 60 day file and suspend 
time frame in the above matter. 

Please acknowledge receipt and filing of the above by stamping the duplicate copy of this 
letter and retuming same to this writer. 

Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter 

Sincerely, 

JDB/pp 

cc: Ms. Jean Hartman 
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